
 

 

Memorandum 

DATE: December 1, 2025 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, City Manager 

FROM: Jenifer Alvarez, Council Relations Liaison 

DEPT:  City Manager’s Office     

SUBJECT: 2025 Holiday Food Drive 

In an effort to support our community during the holiday season when food insecurity needs are 

heightened, the City of Reno coordinated a food drive in partnership with the Food Bank of 

Northern Nevada (FBNN). Staff consulted with Zanayda Braxton, Food Drive Coordinator at 

FBNN, who confirmed that due to the organization’s extensive seasonal commitments, including 

more than 200 food drives and preparation for their annual kickoff event at the Grand Sierra 

Resort, the City would receive three collection barrels. The initiative commenced on Wednesday, 

October 29, with barrels placed at Reno City Hall, Moana Springs Community Aquatics and 

Fitness Center, and the Evelyn Mount Community Center. 

The food drive remained active through November 20. During this period, residents and staff 

were encouraged to donate nonperishable food items at participating locations during regular 

business hours. The Communications Department prepared messaging for the City’s social media 

channels, and flyers were posted at all three facilities to promote participation. 

The barrel at Moana Springs reached capacity early and was picked up in advance by FBNN. 

The barrel at the Evelyn Mount Community Center also exceeded capacity, and staff secured 

overflow donations in boxes. The barrel at City Hall was similarly filled to capacity. The 

remaining two barrels are scheduled for pickup by FBNN next week. 

 


